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February 18, 1942

Ralph ~. Viagg
Sherlffts Office
Auburn, Masine’

- -Dear Hr. Wagg:

-In response to your inguiry with reference
to uniforms for special deputy sherlffs, I have
talked with the Attorney Genersl about it and he
seys that the unlform you described in your
memorandum would be sufficlent. In other words, he
approves the informatlion I gave te you that any
uniform which gives the traveler notice that a
‘person 1s an officer 1is sufficient.

Very truly yours,

Senford L. Pogg .
Leputy Attorney General
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